Re: Stone Bank Solar

samdunn@rcn.com

Thu 5/12/2022 2:41 PM

To:Alex Elvin <elvin@mvcommission.org>;

Alex,

The panels will be wired to the house meter, meaning that the benefits will be shared by
the owners of the units in proportion to their condominium percentages.

Sam

From: "Alex Elvin" <elvin@mvcommission.org>
To: "samdunn" <samdunn@rcn.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 1:18:43 PM
Subject: Re: Stone Bank Solar

Thanks. Can you also provide a description of how the energy and credits from the
panels will be distributed among the condo owners? This was requested by LUPC.

Alex

Alex Elvin

Development of Regional Impact (DRI) Coordinator
Martha's Vineyard Commission

The Olde Stone Building

33 New York Avenue

Oak Bluffs, MA 02557

(774) 563-5363

From: samdunn@rcn.com <samdunn@rcn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 9:29 AM

To: Alex Elvin

Subject: Stone Bank Solar

Alex,

As requested at last night's LUPC meeting attached are sketches showing the location of
solar panels to be located on Building B (formerly D-1)

Sam






